Guangdong Midea Kitchen Appliances Manufacturing Co.,Ltd
No.6, Yong An Road, Beijiao, Shunde, Foshan,Guangdong,P.R. 528311 China

TEL:+86-0757-23606480 Email: xuewfl@midea.com.cn
Attestation Letter

Date: 2019-11-15

To:

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Dear Sir and Madam:

The RF chip, model MT7697DN, installed in our product Wi-Fi&BLE MODULE; model number:
Midea I0T10M_P1; FCC ID: VG8IOT10MP1; which supports WiFi2.4G/5G WiFi function. For
use in the US market, this module will not support or enable 5G WiFi DFS Band2 and band3
functions. The 5G WiFi DFS Band2 and band3 have been shielded by the manufacturer via using the
software. Once the certification of 5G WiFi DFS Band2 and band3 have been completed, then we will

open the software for the US market.
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Sincerely,

Signature: {_

Print Name: Xue Wenfei
Titel: Engineer

2019-11-15



